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Wooldridge, John

From: Wooldridge, John
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 2:21 PM
To: Morgan, Douglas; Gilmore, Drew
Cc: Pace, Wayne; Weeks, Samantha; Bradford, Brittany; Kouskouris, Matthew
Subject: FW: Notes Needed typed and PDF ASAP (Daily Update)

Happy Thanksgiving All, 
 
This email will get PDF into each of the infected parcels to document the files. 
 
It was discovered that ODOT D5 has approximately one hundred (100) parcels between 2020 and 2024 that were 
negotiated in-house in D5 while Kimber Heim was RSM without necessary note taking.  Nearly 100% of the parcels 
have either no notes or insuƯicient notes to document the communications with owners.  Although Kimber 
repeatedly stated the parcels were “done” or “completed,” we verified earlier this year that they were not.  She 
was asked to update the notes as she is the only one with personal knowledge of the conversations as other 
former employees have moved on and Kimber was present at all oƯers and meetings.  Kimber did not finish the 
notes prior to her resignation. 
 
I have discussed this issue with D5 and CO and reached a proposed resolution that can be accomplished and 
does the best to comply with the Federal and State record keeping professions and rules pertaining to keeping 
notes documenting owner discussions.  It is not feasible to recreate notes that cover the missing information as no 
one currently in the ODOT oƯice was a party to the conversations with owners.  It was decided that we would do 
two actionable items for each parcel.  We will PDF this explanation (this email) into all the parcel files listed below 
(PID and Parcel numbers listed).  The intent of this email is to explain the file as to why negotiator notes are not 
completed and/or compliant with ODOT P&P.  We will also PDF any printed emails, handwritten notes, electronic 
files, or other documentation that should have been in the notes and save all to the specific parcel folders 
applicable.  This documentation will be obtained via the paper and electronic closeout process in which we can 
find some evidence of some communications with owners or representation.  It will not have all necessary 
information.  Most parcels will not have a signed and completed RE-60 nor RE-60-1 (notes and summary) since 
Kimber and prior staƯ are not available to complete and sign.  Some parcels are not yet completed but will have 
compliant notes from this point forward by current staƯ. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Respectfully, 
 
John R. Wooldridge 
Real Estate Administrator 
ODOT District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
D: 1.740.323.5427  C: N/A  
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov  
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From: Wooldridge, John  
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 4:37 PM 
To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Cc: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: Notes Needed typed and PDF ASAP (Daily Update) 
 
Hello Kimber, 
 
The team is getting through closeouts but ran into many parcels without completed notes.  I recognize that some 
staƯ is gone but I think you were part of these acquisitions and is the sole remaining person with personal 
knowledge of the notes to draft them.  Please make this note entering your #1 priority until they are all done and in 
PDF in each file.  The below table lists the needed PID, PCL, and parcel number.  It is split between partial notes 
(either needs PDF and/or needs notes updated as incomplete) or none (no PDF and no word doc or paper 
completed in file).  Please draft the notes, save them, and either Print to PDF or Print paper, sign, and Scan as 
PDF.  These are in order (top 5 are federally funded and LPA projects that need done first: 
 

CRS PID PCL RELO Need NOTES Finished (Part) Need NOTES (None) 

MUS TR 90 4.00 Wortman 117331 1 0 - 1 

PER CR 99 00.00 SRTS 115361 2 0 10 & 11 - 

LIC SR 13 00.42 111614 11 0 1, 5, 7, 10, 13 6, 8, 9, 11, 12 

LIC US 62 00.49 109329 10 0 1, 4, 8 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 9, 10 

LIC US 62 03.64 110861 9 0 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 12, 14, 15 - 

MUS IR 70 10.49 93006 5 0 15 10, 16, 20, 25, 30 

FAI SR 37 06.10 110412 13 0 20 6, 9, 16, 18, 21 

GUE SR 209 08.56 110245 1 0 - 1 & 2 

FAI US 22 09.42 110407 4 0 6 5 

D05 FY 2022 Signal Upgrade 107619 2 0 - 1 

KNO SR 229 14.80 111312 3 0 - 1, 2, 3 

MUS SR 146/340 31.42/03.26 107158 2 0 1 & 2 - 

MUS US 22 09.95 8809 4 0 1, 2, 3, 4 - 

LIC SR 16 (15.58)(15.91) 97990 1 0 1 -- 

GUE SR 265 05.68 111607 1 0 1 - 

PER SR 13 05.74 96342 2 0 2 - 

GUE IR 70/77 FY 2024 104993 3 0 1, 2, 3 - 

MUS SR 16 06.70 113521 1 0 1 - 

D05 CUL FY2024 107367 2 0 - 1 & 2 

LIC US 40 13.15 110416 3 0 15 29 

LIC MR 297 00.03 (Loop Rd.) 93290 1 0 3  

MUS US 22 05.25 102016 2 0 1 & 2 - 

GUE SR 146 04.20 111229 1 0 - 1 

GUE SR 209 07.45 112409 2 0 - 1 

PER SR 155 03.86 114167 2 0 - 1 & 2 

COS SR 643 00.14 110069 15 0 - All 15 ROE 

COS SR 643 08.30 114481 8 0 - All 8 ROE 

 
Thank you for getting these 100 parcels done ASAP.  I recognize that you cannot get them all typed in one day 
(Friday) or even two (Monday), etc.  Please try to finish at least 1-2 per hour (more if possible) and provide me the 
daily list of those completed (i.e., provide PID/PCL or highlight the list, etc.).  Thank you for making this your 
highest priority this and next week until done. 
 
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

 
 




















